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From: Howard 1. Frye Sent:  Mon 2/27/2017 6:56 AM
To: Faculty; B Staft
Cc
Subject: Jonathan Green Presentation Taday

Hello everyone,

I just want to send a reminder that painter and printmaker Jonathan Green will give a presentation today at the Nursing Building, room 137 from 2 p.m. - 3 p.m. Green was born in Gardens Corner, South Carolina
and grew up in the heart of Gullah culture. Green's art celebrates that culture and his memories of his childhood by imbuing them with color, rhythm, grace and a monumental majesty. He has been recognized
with many awards and his artworks have been widely exhibited. In 2005, the Columbia City Ballet presented a ballet inspired by Green's paintings entitled O/ the Wall This coincided with a major retrospective of
his paintings by the Columbia Museum of Art. Together they were among the high peints of the cultural life in Columbia that year.

Green is an engaging speaker and a forceful advocate of the Lowcountry's rice culture. He will be talking this afternoon about his art, his life, and his business, Jonathan Green Studios. Green's talk will be
followed by audience Q/A. It's free and open to the public.

Howard Frye

Associate Professor of Art Education
Coordinator of the Art Education Program
Francis Marion University
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